
 

 
 
 
March 6, 2026 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
IWQ 121855, Purchase and Start-Up of a Generator at the Peachtree Station Pump Station 

 
I. Questions  
 
Q1. Please provide a copy of the “Sample Contract” referenced in Section XV. 
A1. This IWQ does not include a sample contract. If awarded, the contract would include the Invitation to Quote, 
any addenda issued, the awarded quote, and the purchase order issued.  
 
Q2. Please confirm whether a bid bond is required for this project. 
A2. There is no bid bond required for this IWQ. 
 
Q3. Are there any scheduled pre-quote meetings or site walk-throughs for this solicitation? 
A3. No, there are no pre-quote meetings or site walk-throughs scheduled.  
 
Q4. The IWQ notes 240V 3 Phase DELTA, or 480V 3 Phase for the generator. Please confirm which is required, or 
if either will be fine? 
A4. 240V 3 Phase DELTA is required.  
 
Q5. Section 26 32 13-1.6-B: Specs imply the generator will be installed inside the existing pump station building, 
however Section 26 32 13-2.8 show this generator as having an outdoor enclosure. Please clarify if this quote 
requires an open set generator to be installed inside a building or an enclosed unit to be installed outside. 
A5. The generator will require a sound enclosure and will be placed inside a building.  
 
Q6. Section 26 32 13-2.2: Manufacturers – please advise if Generac is an acceptable manufacturer for this quote. 
A6. Requests for approval of an “approved equal” manufacturer will only be evaluated following the quote deadline. 
Approval of any “or equal” products submitted for consideration will be at the Owner and Engineer’s sole discretion. 
 
Q7. Please confirm if the PD50-01 50 kW diesel standby generator is acceptable. 
A7. Please see A6 above.  
 
Q8. Please provide a list of bidders for this project. 
A8. There is not a list available.  
 
Q9. Per the Summary of Work under 1.2.B.4, it states, "Assist GCDWR with start-up and testing of the generator 
and automatic transfer switch. GCDWR will have the equipment installed using an annual contractor. Once 
installed, the Manufacturer shall provide the services of a field technician for start-up and testing.” Please confirm 
if this is a supply-only quote. Is the installation of equipment handled by GCDWR’s contractor? 
A9. Installation will be done by annual contractor. This quote shall include start-up and testing. See specifications.  
 
Q10. Will GCDWR’s contractor offload and set the generator and transfer switch upon the carrier’s arrival? 
Q10. GCDWR will offload the generator and ATS. 
 
Q11. Section 26 32 13-2.2: Manufacturers – please advise if Gillette Generators will be accepted as an acceptable 
manufacturer for this quote. 
A11. Please see A6 above.  
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This addendum should be signed in the space provided below and returned with your bid. Failure to do so 
may result in your bid being deemed non-responsive. 

Company Name            

Authorized Representative           

 
Thank you,  
 
Anna West 
Purchasing Associate II 
 


